Omar Gonzalez

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Omar,

Pacific Area Update:

Rodriguez, Carmen E - San Diego, CA <Carmen.E.Rodriguez@usps.gov>
Friday, January 05, 2018 3:27 PM

Omar Gonzalez

Simon, Antoinette - San Diego, CA; Mccormick, Wanda R - San Diego, CA; Morris, Gina E
- San Diego, CA; Contreras, Mariles L - Oakland, CA

FW: Update Inquiry on Impacts

RE: Oakland Impact Change of Move Date; RE: Oakland Impact Change o
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e Bay Valley District: Oakland Clerk Event 56678 move was delayed to new move date May 12, 2018 as outlined in
my previous email (attached) . The District rescinded the issued 60-day Notification letters and will be reissuing
to the remaining impacted employees for the May 2018 move date. The SF NDC Clerk event 53458 moved to
May 2018 as the District had no available landing spots.

e Honolulu District: February 2018 Move — Kamuela PO Event 56541 this event was entered for an impact of 1 FT
& 2 PTF. They had 1 transfer out and 1 PSE was separated and therefore the District identified remaining impact
of 1 PTF. Employee PTF Alvin Nguyen was issued his 60-Day letter on December 2, 2017. The District
Complement Coordinator is out of the office and | won’t be able to validate the issuance of the 30-Day
Notification letter until next week. All other Clerk events have been moved to May 2018 as the District did not
having sufficient landing spots for movement.

e Los Angeles District - All Clerk events were moved to May 12, 2018 date.

e Sacramento District — No Active Clerk Events.

e San Diego District - F4 Riverside Bid Installation event 58027 has been moved to May 2018. The District is
reviewing this event again, they are determining if it should be cancelled.

San Bernardino Clerk Event 53496 please see attached earlier response (2" attached email).

e San Francisco District — All Clerk events move date changed to May 12, 2018.

e Santa Ana District - All F4 Clerk events move date changed to May 12, 2018. The District did not have tanding
spots for those events.

Industry Bid Installation Clerk event 54856: Move Date has been delayed to May 12, 2018. While the District
did issue preferencing notification letters, no employees will move as the event has been delayed to May 2018.
Original Impact = 70 ; APWU Super Seniority = 2 ; 60-Day Notice Letters issued = 68
Attrition=35 REMAINING IMPACT = 33
December 21-Day eR reassignments = 7 with an effective date of January 20, 2018.
Senior in lieu of Volunteers =7
REMAINING IMPACT = 19

e Sierra Coastal District — February 3, 2018 Move: F4 Guadalupe PO event 56555; 1 junior PTF issued 30-Day
Notification Letter dated December 28, 2017.

Thank you.

February 3, 2018 Move: F4 Arcadia PO event 55956; 1 junior FT employee issued 30-Day
Notification letter dated December 28, 2017.

The F4 North Hollywood PO event 55881 is being reviewed again by the District to
determine if it should be cancelled. Event move date is May 2018.




Carmen Rodriguez
Complement Coordinator
Pacific Area
858-674-2604 (office)
858-264-8276 (cell)

From: Rodriguez, Carmen E - San Diego, CA

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 12:01 PM

To: 'Omar Gonzalez' <ogonzalez@apwu.org>; Mccormick, Wanda R - San Diego, CA <wanda.r.mccormick@usps.gov>
Cc: Simon, Antoinette - San Diego, CA <antoinette.simon@usps.gov>

Subject: RE: Update Inquiry on Impacts

Happy New Year Omar.
I’'m currently collecting the data requested below and should have a response to you on Friday, January 5, 2018.
Thank you.

Carmen Rodriguez
Complement Coordinator
Pacific Area
858-674-2604 (office)
858-264-8276 (cell)

From: Omar Gonzalez [mailto:ogonzalez@apwu.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Mccormick, Wanda R - San Diego, CA <wanda.r.mccormick@usps.gov>

Cc: Rodriguez, Carmen E - San Diego, CA <Carmen.E.Rodriguez@usps.gov>; Simon, Antoinette - San Diego, CA
<antoinette.simon@usps.gov>

Subject: Update Inquiry on Impacts

Good morning and Happy New Year!

I am requesting updates on the upcoming Feb Move Date Impacts. The Region requests the following information for
each Impacted Installation:

1. The attrition applied to each impact and resulting actual number of employees to be involuntarily reassigned.
This includes transfers, retirements, deaths, separations, etc.

The number of seniors in lieu of volunteers for each installation.

The preferencing awards for each installation.

The date the 30 day specific notices were or are to be issued.

If all impacted employees have been advised of their Retreat Rights process.

How many impacted employees did not secure a withheld residual assignment?

What is the date in which the Area/District/Installation Head will minimize the impact by separating PSEs when
their hours yield sufficient hours for regular duty assignments?

8. Are there any close geographical area excessing at the same time?
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Thank you,



